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From American Honda Parts, Service & Technical Division, Campaign Administration

Subject Safety Recall: 2014 Odyssey Side Curtain Airbag Q/A & PARTS UPDATE

DATE: April 18, 2014

TO: All Honda Sales, Service & Parts Managers and Personnel
FROM: American Honda Parts, Service & Technical Division, Campaign Administration

RE: Safety Recall: 2014 Odyssey Side Curtain Airbag Q/A & PARTS UPDATE

On April 4, 2014 American Honda notified NHTSA of a Stop Sale order and Safety Recall for some 2014 Odyssey
vehicles. Any new or used vehicles in dealer stock must be repaired prior to sale per S/B 14-020, Safety Recall: 2014
Odyssey Right (Passenger’s) Side Curtain Airbag. Refer to the eResponsibility report or VIN Inquiry status to
determine which vehicles in your inventory are affected.

Parts to repair vehicles affected by this recall are now available through open order and no longer require DPSM approval
or intervention to acquire.

American Honda expects to begin notifying customers about this recall in early May 2014.

As always, be sure to check VIN Inquiry status to ensure a particular vehicle is eligible for this recall.

Click here for the Q&A File in PDF format.

BACK TO TOP

INTERACTIVE NETWORK

American Honda Motor Co., Inc. Page 1 of 1


